
McOILU UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

October 12, 1922.
Faculty ok Arts.

Office ok the Dean.

Dear Sir Arthur,

You will remember that under the report 

of the Committee on Social Service adopted by Corporation 

on May 8th last the Managing Committee is organized as 

follows : -

"the Dean of the Faculty of Arts and two Professors 
in the Faculty of Arts^one of whom shall be the 
Professor of Sociology, to be nominated by the Dean, 
and two representatives of the Joint Board of the 
Affiliated Theological Colleges, the Principal to 
be ex-officio a member of the Committee."

Of the two professors in the Faculty of 

Arts Dr. Dawson will, of course, be one, and for the other 

place I nominate Professor Stephen Leacock, 

department is the one that lies nearest Social Science and 

the relations between him and Dr. Dawson will inevitably be 

close.

Dr. Leacock’s

Sincerely yours,

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, McGill University.
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